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PODUVAL Akash

From: larvemogan@johnlawchambers.com
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:51 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: executive@johnlawchambers.com; admin@johnlawchambers.com; 

eqbh.development@gmail.com
Subject: S2M040JS - [EXTERNAL] PRI - OUR VEH: FBE9735D   OUR REF: JLC.2022.3602.PD    YR 

REF: TO BE ADVISED    YR VEH: SFS2689D - ACC ON 08.05.2022

Categories: Akash

OUR REF: JLC.2022.3602.PD  

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED 

OUR VEH: FBE9735D 

YR VEH: SFS2689D 

DOA: 08.05.2022 @ 1815 HRS 

LOC: WOODLANDS AVE 12 

 
09.05.2022 

 

AXA INSURANCE                                                                                                        
8 SHENTON WAY,  
#24-01 AXA TOWER, 
SINGAPORE 068811. 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBE9735D AND SFS2689D ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 12 ON 08.05.2022. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,      
 
We act for the owner of the vehicle no. FBE9735D 
 
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 
 
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-
stated workshop:- 
 
Equator Brotherhood 
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#03-79 
Singapore 417800 
Contact Person Name: Willie 
Contact Number: 9011 3391 
 
TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public Holiday) of 
receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard 
by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s 
repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 
Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us at executive@johnlawchambers.com  / admin@johnlawchambers.com   for future 
correspondences. 
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Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
MAY 
  
JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC 
UEN 201933836C 
133 New Bridge Road 
Chinatown Point                                                                                                             
#17-09  
Singapore 059413 
DID: 6592 6983 
TEL: 6592 6981 
FAX: 6592 6985 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system 
and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you. 
 
This email and attachments (if any) is intended solely for the person(s) named. The contents are confidential and may be privileged communication and is for the use of the intended 
recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this message is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinion, views and/or other information expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of the 
Company. The contents of this message that do not relate to the official business of the Company shall not be understood as being given or endorsed by the Company. The recipient should 
also check this message and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The individual sender and Company accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by 
this message and/or any attachments. 
 


